From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:19 AM

To: Henderson, David

Subject: RE: Waupaca Foundry, Plant #4 - BRRTS 02-38-584102
Dave,

Thank you for the update. The DNR concurs with the adjusted timeline for submittal of the SIR.
If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Dave Neste
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Waupaca Foundry, Plant #4 - BRRTS 02-38-584102

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Dave,
As a quick follow up to our conversation.

We are in the process of finalizing the 2023 continued site investigation report for PFAS at the Waupaca
Foundry, Plant #4 site in Marinette, WI. We will submit the report once final reviews are complete.

Thanks
dsh

David Henderson, P.E. (wi)

Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest
+1-414-429-8304
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com
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